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NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION 

Advisory Committee for Social, 
Behavioral, and Economic Sciences; 
Notice of Meeting 

In accordance with Federal Advisory 
Committee Act (Pub. L. 92–463, as 
amended), the National Science 
Foundation announces the following 
meeting: 

Name: Advisory Committee for Social, 
Behavioral, and Economic Sciences (#1171). 

Date/Time: November 16, 2006; 8:30 a.m. 
to 5 p.m. November 17, 2006; 8:30 a.m. to 1 
p.m. 

Place: Holiday Inn Arlington Hotel, 4610 
North Fairfax Drive, Arlington, VA 22230 
(Clarendon Banquet Room). 

Type of Meeting: Open. 
Contact Person: Mr. Tyrone Jordan, Office 

of the Assistant Director, Directorate for 
Social, Behavioral, and Economic Sciences, 
National Science Foundation, 4201 Wilson 
Boulevard, Room 905, Arlington, VA 22230, 
703–292–8741. 

Summary Minutes: May be obtained from 
contact person listed above. 

Purpose of Meeting: To provide advice and 
recommendations to the National Science 
Foundation on major goals and policies 
pertaining to Social, Behavioral and 
Economic Sciences Directorate programs and 
activities. 

Agenda: November 16, 2006, Meeting for 
New Advisory Committee Members. 
Introduction of New Advisory Committee 
Members and Staff, Review of Minutes, and 
Directorate Updates. Human and Social 
Dynamics (HSD) Priority Area Update. 
Division of Behavioral and Cognitive 
Sciences (BCS) COV. 

November 17, 2006, IPAMM. 
Cyberinfrastructure. Identification of Agenda 
Items for Next Meeting. 

Dated: October 19, 2006. 
Susanne Bolton, 
Committee Management Officer. 
[FR Doc. 06–8841 Filed 10–23–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7555–01–M 

NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION 
SAFETY BOARD 

Notice of Meeting; Sunshine Act 

TIME AND DATE: 9:30 a.m., Tuesday, 
October 31, 2006. 
PLACE: NTSB Conference Center, 429 
L’Enfant Plaza, SW., Washington, DC 
20594. 
STATUS: The one item is open to the 
public. 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:  
7715A—Aircraft Accident Report— 

Runway Overrun and Collision, 
Platinum Jet Management, LLC, 
Bombardier Challenger CL–600–1A11, 
N370V, Teterboro, New Jersey, 
February 2, 2005. 

NEWS MEDIA CONTACT: Keith Holloway, 
Telephone: (202) 314–6100. 

Individuals requesting specific 
accommodations should contact Chris 
Bisett at (202) 314–6305 by Friday, 
October 27, 2006. 

The public may view the meeting via 
a live or archived webcast by accessing 
a link under ‘‘News & Events’’ on the 
NTSB home page at www.ntsb.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Vicky D’Onofrio, (202) 314–6410. 

Dated: October 20, 2006. 
Vicky D’Onofrio, 
Federal Register Liaison Officer. 
[FR Doc. 06–8894 Filed 10–20–06; 2:59 pm] 
BILLING CODE 7533–01–M 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

[IA–05–021] 

In the Matter of Andrew Siemaszko; 
Amendment of Order Prohibiting 
Involvement INNRC-Licensed Activities 

I 

On April 21, 2005, the NRC issued an 
order (Order or April 21, 2005 Order) to 
Mr. Andrew Siemaszko, which, 
although not immediately effective, 
would prohibit his involvement in NRC- 
licensed activities for a period of five 
years for reasons stated therein. This 
amendment, which incorporates the 
April 21, 2005 Order as if fully set out 
herein, is issued solely for the purpose 
of providing notice to Mr. Siemaszko of 
additional grounds upon which the NRC 
staff relies in support of the April 21, 
2005 Order. 

II 

Based on the statement of facts set 
forth in the Order, the Staff determined, 
and hereunder reiterates, that Mr. 
Siemaszko engaged in deliberate 
misconduct in violation of 10 CFR 
50.5(a)(2) in submitting to FENOC 
information that he knew to be 
incomplete or inaccurate in a respect 
material to the NRC. Under the relevant 
provisions of that regulation, an 
employee of a licensee may not 
deliberately submit to the NRC or a 
licensee information that the person 
submitting the information knows to be 
incomplete or inaccurate in some 
respect material to the NRC. In the 
Order, the Staff premised the finding 
that Mr. Siemaszko violated that 
regulation based on the actions 
described in the Order relating to two 
documents; Work Order No. 00– 
001846–000 and Condition Report 
2000–1037. 

The Staff has determined that Mr. 
Siemaszko’s actions with respect to 
three additional documents which were 
submitted to the NRC present additional 
instances in which he engaged in 
deliberate misconduct in violation of 10 
CFR 50.5(a)(2). Accordingly, notice is 
provided that the grounds upon which 
the April 21, 2005 Order was issued are 
hereby amended to include those 
instances as described below. 

III 
On August 3, 2001, the Nuclear 

Regulatory Commission (NRC) issued 
Bulletin 2001–001, ‘‘Circumferential 
Cracking of Reactor Pressure Vessel 
Head Penetration Nozzles,’’ (Bulletin) to 
holders of operating licenses for 
pressurized water nuclear power 
reactors. The NRC requested that 
addressees provide information related 
to the structural integrity of the reactor 
pressure vessel head penetration (VHP) 
nozzles for their respective facilities, 
including the extent of VHP nozzle 
leakage and cracking that had been 
found to date, the inspections and 
repairs that had been undertaken to 
satisfy applicable regulatory 
requirements, and the basis for 
concluding that their plans for future 
inspections would ensure compliance 
with applicable regulatory 
requirements. The information was 
required to be submitted to the NRC in 
writing in accordance with the 10 CFR 
50.54(f). 

FirstEnergy Nuclear Operating 
Company’s (FENOC’s) supplemental 
written responses to the Bulletin, dated 
October 17, 2001 (Serial Letter 2735) 
and October 30, 2001 (Serial Letter 2741 
and Serial letter 2744), set forth 
inaccurate, incomplete or otherwise 
misleading information, provided by 
Mr. Siemaszko to FENOC which, in 
turn, provided it to the NRC. For 
instance, Mr. Siemaszko was the source 
of the information in a table 
summarizing the previous three (1996, 
1998, 2000) refueling outage nozzle 
inspection results which was included 
in Serial Letter 2735 (as attachment 2) 
which was included, with minor 
changes, in Serial Letter 2741 (as 
attachment 2). The information 
provided in that table did not accurately 
identify the nozzles that were obscured 
in those three outages. Mr. Siemaszko 
knew that the table included incomplete 
or inaccurate information in some 
respect material to the NRC but 
nevertheless, on October 17, 2001, he 
signed off on the issuance of Serial 
Letter 2735. 

Furthermore, Mr. Siemaszko provided 
inaccurate, incomplete or otherwise 
misleading information to FENOC, 
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which FENOC submitted to the NRC in 
FENOC’s supplemental written response 
to the Bulletin, dated October 30, 2001 
(Serial Letter 2744). For instance, Mr. 
Siemaszko produced, assembled and 
labeled the pictures which were 
included in Serial Letter 2744 as further 
proof of the safe condition of the head. 
However, Mr. Siemaszko mislabeled 
some of the pictures and knew that the 
collection of the pictures that were 
provided to the NRC did not accurately 
reveal the true condition of the head 
which in reality was substantially worse 
than shown through those images. 

IV 

The NRC determined, in the April 21, 
2005 Order, that Mr. Siemaszko’s 
submission of inaccurate and 
incomplete information in condition 
report No. 2000–1037 and Work Order 
No. 00–001846–000 was of very high 
safety and regulatory significance. Had 
the NRC been aware of this incomplete 
and inaccurate information, the NRC 
would likely have taken immediate 
regulatory action to shut down the 
Davis-Besse plant and require FENOC to 
implement appropriate corrective 
actions. The additional examples cited 
above provide further support for the 
determination in the April 21, 2005 
Order that NRC cannot have reasonable 
assurance that Mr. Siemaszko will 
conduct NRC-licensed activities in 
compliance with regulatory 
requirements. The NRC is not proposing 
to modify the sanctions which were 
imposed on Mr. Siemaszko in the April 
21, 2005 Order or otherwise alter the 
statement or terms of that Order by the 
citation of these three additional 
examples. 

V 

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.202, Mr. 
Siemaszko must, and any other person 
adversely affected by this Amendment 
of Order may, submit an answer to this 
Amendment of Order within 20 days of 
the date hereof. The answer shall, in 
writing and under oath or affirmation, 
specifically admit or deny each 
allegation or charge made in this 
Amendment of Order and shall set forth 
the matters of fact and law on which Mr. 
Siemaszko or other person adversely 
affected relies and the reasons as to why 
the Amendment of Order should not 
have been issued. Any answer shall be 
submitted to the Secretary, U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, Attn: 
Rulemakings and Adjudications Staff, 
Washington, DC 20555–0001. Copies 
also shall be sent to the Director, Office 
of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission, Washington, DC 20555– 
0001, to the Assistant General Counsel 
for Materials Litigation and Enforcement 
at the same address, to the Regional 
Administrator, NRC Region III, 2443 
Warrenville Road, Lisle, Il 60532–4352, 
and to Mr. Siemaszko if the answer is 
by a person other than Mr. Siemaszko. 
Because of a potential disruption in 
delivery of mail to United States 
Government offices, it is requested that 
answer be transmitted to the Secretary 
of the Commission either by means of 
facsimile transmission to 301–415–1101 
or by e-mail to hearingdocket@nrc.gov 
and also to the Office of the General 
Counsel either by means of facsimile 
transmission to 301–415–3725 or by e- 
mail to OGCMailCenter@nrc.gov. In 
light of the fact that Mr. Siemaszko filed 
a timely request for hearing relating to 
the April 21, 2005 Order, which hearing 
has been commenced, a further request 

for hearing is not required to be filed for 
this Amendment of Order. 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 

Dated this 17th day of October 2006. 
Martin J. Virgilio, 
Deputy Executive Director for Materials, 
Research, State and Compliance Programs, 
Office of the Executive Director for 
Operations. 
[FR Doc. E6–17839 Filed 10–23–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7590–01–P 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY 
COMMISSION 

Request for a License To Import 
Radioactive Waste 

Pursuant to 10 CFR 110.70 ‘‘Public 
notice of receipt of an application,’’ 
please take notice that the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission has received the 
following request for an import license. 
Copies of the request are available 
electronically through ADAMS and can 
be accessed through the Public 
Electronic Reading Room (PERR) link 
http://www.nrc.gov/NRC/ADAMS/ 
index.html at the NRC Homepage. 

A request for a hearing or petition for 
leave to intervene may be filed within 
30 days after publication of this notice 
in the Federal Register. Any request for 
hearing or petition for leave to intervene 
shall be served by the requestor or 
petitioner upon the applicant, the Office 
of the General Counsel, U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, Washington, 
DC 20555; the Secretary, U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, Washington, 
DC 20555; and the Executive Secretary, 
U.S. Department of State, Washington, 
DC 20520. 

The information concerning this 
import license application follows. 

NRC IMPORT LICENSE APPLICATION 

Name of applicant, 
date of 

application, date 
received, 

Application No., 
Docket No. 

Description of material 

End use Country 
of origin Material type Total quantity 

UniTech Services 
Group, Inc., Au-
gust 17, 2006, 
September 7, 
2006, IW019, 
11005650.

Class A radioactive waste con-
sisting of source, special nuclear 
and byproduct materials as con-
taminants of various materials 
including paper, cardboard, 
plastic, metals, cloth, rubber, 
wood, etc.

Up to 30,000 lbs. or 5,000 cubic 
feet of various contaminated 
materials.

Imported materials will be charac-
terized and sorted by type and 
by levels of radioactivity. All ma-
terials imported will be returned 
(see export license application 
XW011) to Canadian customers 
for appropriate disposition. No 
materials imported under this li-
cense will remain or be dis-
posed of in the U.S.

Canada. 
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